



SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA
OFFICIAL BALLOT
 GENERAL ELECTION
 Wewoka, Oklahoma
FUSHUTCHE BAND
 July 13, 2013

TO VOTE: Complete the arrow pointing to your choices like this:

SAMPLE SAMPLE

SAMPLE SAMPLE

PRINCIPAL CHIEF
 Vote for One (1)

- No Photo Available
JOSEPH DANIEL **BILLIE** ←
- JEFFERY DEAN **HARJO** ←
- LEONARD MARQUETTE **HARJO** ←
- THOMAS SAMUEL **MCGEISEY, JR.** ←

ASSISTANT CHIEF
 Vote for One (1)

- LEWIS J. **JOHNSON** ←
- FRANKLIN DWIGHT **MCGEISEY** ←
- ROSA MAE **SMITH** ←
- KELLY **TIGER, JR.** ←
- GEORGE CHARLES **VIOLETTE** ←
- THOMAS JAMES **YAHOLA** ←

**GENERAL COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE
 FUSHUTCHE BAND**
 VOTE FOR TWO (2)

- KELLY GENE **DAVIS** ←
- TIMOTHY RAY **HOOPER** ←
- DAVID WAYNE **NARCOMEY** ←

**QUESTION #1
 General Council**

Question: SHALL ARTICLE IV, SECTION 1, GENERAL COUNCIL, OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE IV - GENERAL COUNCIL
 The legislative body of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall consist of two (2) band representatives elected from each of the following fourteen (14) Seminole bands: Tusekia Harjo; Tallahassee; Mekusuke; Thomas Palmer; Fushutche; Rewalke; Ceyvha; Eufaula; ~~Hvteyivike~~ **Hvteyivike**; Hecete; Nurcup Harjo; Ocese; Dosar Barkus; and ~~Caesar Bruner Band~~. There must be at least ten (10) members of a band to constitute band status. A band with less than ten (10) members will have no voice in the Council. Within 90 days from the approval date of this amendment, each band shall submit to the General Council written by-laws which shall describe how the band is governed. A band which has not submitted written by-laws shall have no voice in the Council. (As amended, February 25, 1989.)

YES ←

NO ←

**QUESTION #2
 Courts**

Question: SHALL THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED IN ARTICLE XVI, COURTS, SECTION 2, AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE XVI - COURTS
 Section 2. The jurisdiction exercised by the Courts of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall be limited to (a) matters arising on trust or restricted land within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma (b) ~~All matters other than Criminal~~ **All matters other than Criminal** matters, whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries, arising between members of the Nation or involving nonmembers who voluntarily submit themselves to the civil jurisdiction of the Nation's courts, provided that at least one party is Seminole, and (c) matters over which the Nation may exercise jurisdiction pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 1901, et seq., or other federal law whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries; ~~and (d) any other matter where jurisdiction is authorized by any federal, state, law, regulation or constitution.~~
 The original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall extend to a general superintending and administrative control over all inferior courts and all Agencies, Commissions and Boards created by law. The Supreme Court and District Court shall have power to hear and determine writs of habeas corpus, mandamus, quo warranto, certiorari, prohibition and such other remedial writs as may be provided by law and may exercise such other and further jurisdictions may be conferred by statute. The appellate and the original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall be invoked in the manner provided by law. The decision of the Supreme Court shall be in writing and shall be final.

YES ←

NO ←

**QUESTION #3
 Taxation Authority**

Question: SHALL ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE TAXATION AUTHORITY AS INDICATED AS FOLLOWS:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL
 The General Council of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma, subject to any restrictions contained in the Constitution and laws of the United States, shall have the power to speak or act on behalf of the Nation in all matters in which the nation is empowered to act. The General Council shall exercise, subject further to any limitations imposed by this constitution, the following powers:
 (i) To establish, levy and collect taxes within the territorial jurisdiction of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma.

YES ←

NO ←



SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA
OFFICIAL BALLOT
 GENERAL ELECTION
 Wewoka, Oklahoma
NURCUP HARJO BAND
 July 13, 2013

09

TO VOTE: Complete the arrow pointing to your choices like this:

PRINCIPAL CHIEF

Vote for One (1)

No Photo Available

JOSEPH DANIEL
BILLIE



JEFFERY DEAN
HARJO



LEONARD MARQUETTE
HARJO



THOMAS SAMUEL
MCGEISEY, JR.

ASSISTANT CHIEF

Vote for One (1)



LEWIS J.
JOHNSON



FRANKLIN DWIGHT
MCGEISEY



ROSA MAE
SMITH



KELLY
TIGER, JR.



GEORGE CHARLES
VIOLETTE



THOMAS JAMES
YAHOLA

**GENERAL COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE
 NURCUP HARJO BAND**

VOTE FOR TWO (2)



RICHARD LEE
MCCULLEY



MARILYN MCCULLEY
MOORE

**QUESTION #1
 General Council**

Question: SHALL ARTICLE IV, SECTION 1, *GENERAL COUNCIL*, OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:

ARTICLE IV - GENERAL COUNCIL

The legislative body of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall consist of two (2) band representatives elected from each of the following fourteen (14) Seminole bands: Tusekia Harjo; Tallahassee; Mekuskey; Thomas Palmer; Fushutche; Rewalke; Ceyvha; Eufaula; ~~Htyevivike~~ Htyevivike; Hecete; Nurcup Harjo; Ocese; Dosar Barkus; and ~~Caesar Bruner Band~~. There must be at least ten (10) members of a band to constitute band status. A band with less than ten (10) members will have no voice in the Council. Within 90 days from the approval date of this amendment, each band shall submit to the General Council written by-laws which shall describe how the band is governed. A band which has not submitted written by-laws shall have no voice in the Council. (As amended, February 25, 1989.)

YES

NO

**QUESTION #2
 Courts**

Question: SHALL THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED IN ARTICLE XVI, COURTS, SECTION 2, AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:

ARTICLE XVI - COURTS

Section 2. The jurisdiction exercised by the Courts of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall be limited to (a) matters arising on trust or restricted land within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma (b) All matters other than Criminal, civil matters, whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries, arising between members of the Nation or involving nonmembers ~~who voluntarily submit themselves to the civil jurisdiction of the Nation's courts, provided that at least one party is Seminole,~~ and (c) matters over which the Nation may exercise jurisdiction pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 1901, et seq., or other federal law whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries; and (d) any other matter where jurisdiction is authorized by any federal, state, law, regulation or constitution. The original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall extend to a general superintending and administrative control over all inferior courts and all Agencies, Commissions and Boards created by law. The Supreme Court and District Court shall have power to hear and determine writs of habeas corpus, mandamus, quo warranto, certiorari, prohibition and such other remedial writs as may be provided by law and may exercise such other and further jurisdictions may be conferred by statute. The appellate and the original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall be invoked in the manner provided by law. The decision of the Supreme Court shall be in writing and shall be final.

YES

NO

**QUESTION #3
 Taxation Authority**

Question: SHALL ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE TAXATION AUTHORITY AS INDICATED AS FOLLOWS:

Amended Article:

ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL

The General Council of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma, subject to any restrictions contained in the Constitution and laws of the United States, shall have the power to speak or act on behalf of the Nation in all matters in which the nation is empowered to act. The General Council shall exercise, subject further to any limitations imposed by this constitution, the following powers:

- (i) To establish, levy and collect taxes within the territorial jurisdiction of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma.

YES

NO

SAMPLE SAMPLE

SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE



SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA
OFFICIAL BALLOT
 GENERAL ELECTION
 Wewoka, Oklahoma
TALLHASSEE BAND
 July 13, 2013

TO VOTE: Complete the arrow pointing to your choices like this:

SAMPLE SAMPLE

SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE

PRINCIPAL CHIEF
 Vote for One (1)

- | | | |
|--------------------|------------------------------------|---|
| No Photo Available | JOSEPH DANIEL BILLIE | ← |
| | JEFFERY DEAN HARJO | ← |
| | LEONARD MARQUETTE HARJO | ← |
| | THOMAS SAMUEL MCGEISEY, JR. | ← |

ASSISTANT CHIEF
 Vote for One (1)

- | | | |
|--|---------------------------------|---|
| | LEWIS J. JOHNSON | ← |
| | FRANKLIN DWIGHT MCGEISEY | ← |
| | ROSA MAE SMITH | ← |
| | KELLY TIGER, JR. | ← |
| | GEORGE CHARLES VIOLETTE | ← |
| | THOMAS JAMES YAHOLA | ← |

**GENERAL COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE
 TALLHASSEE BAND**
 VOTE FOR TWO (2)

- | | | |
|--------------------|-------------------------------------|---|
| | JERILYN MEKESSA DAVIS FIXICO | ← |
| No Photo Available | CHARLIE HILL | ← |
| No Photo Available | CYNTHIA MARIE HUDSON | ← |

**QUESTION #1
 General Council**

Question: SHALL ARTICLE IV, SECTION 1, GENERAL COUNCIL, OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE IV - GENERAL COUNCIL
 The legislative body of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall consist of two (2) band representatives elected from each of the following fourteen (14) Seminole bands: Tusekia Harjo; Tallahassee; Mekuskey; Thomas Palmer; Fushutche; Rewalke; Ceyvha; Eufaula; ~~Hetyevyike~~ **Htyevyike**; Hecete; Nurcup Harjo; Ocese; Dosar Barkus; and ~~Caesar Bruner Band~~. There must be at least ten (10) members of a band to constitute band status. A band with less than ten (10) members will have no voice in the Council. Within 90 days from the approval date of this amendment, each band shall submit to the General Council written by-laws which shall describe how the band is governed. A band which has not submitted written by-laws shall have no voice in the Council. (As amended, February 25, 1989.)

YES
 NO

**QUESTION #2
 Courts**

Question: SHALL THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED IN ARTICLE XVI, COURTS, SECTION 2, AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE XVI - COURTS
 Section 2. The jurisdiction exercised by the Courts of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall be limited to (a) matters arising on trust or restricted land within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma (b) **All matters other than Criminal**, ~~civil matters~~, whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries, arising between members of the Nation or involving nonmembers ~~who voluntarily submit themselves to the civil jurisdiction of the Nation's courts~~, **provided that at least one party is Seminole**, and (c) matters over which the Nation may exercise jurisdiction pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 1901, et seq., or other federal law whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries; **and (d) any other matter where jurisdiction is authorized by any federal, state, law, regulation or constitution.** The original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall extend to a general superintending and administrative control over all inferior courts and all Agencies, Commissions and Boards created by law. The Supreme Court and District Court shall have power to hear and determine writs of habeas corpus, mandamus, quo warranto, certiorari, prohibition and such other remedial writs as may be provided by law and may exercise such other and further jurisdictions may be conferred by statute. The appellate and the original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall be invoked in the manner provided by law. The decision of the Supreme Court shall be in writing and shall be final.

YES
 NO

**QUESTION #3
 Taxation Authority**

Question: SHALL ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE TAXATION AUTHORITY AS INDICATED AS FOLLOWS:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL
 The General Council of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma, subject to any restrictions contained in the Constitution and laws of the United States, shall have the power to speak or act on behalf of the Nation in all matters in which the nation is empowered to act. The General Council shall exercise, subject further to any limitations imposed by this constitution, the following powers:
 (j) To establish, levy and collect taxes within the territorial jurisdiction of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma.

YES
 NO



SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA
OFFICIAL BALLOT
GENERAL ELECTION
Wewoka, Oklahoma
THOMAS PALMER BAND
July 13, 2013

TO VOTE: Complete the arrow ← pointing to your choices like this: ←

SAMPLE SAMPLE

SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE

PRINCIPAL CHIEF
Vote for One (1)

- No Photo Available JOSEPH DANIEL **BILLIE**
-  JEFFERY DEAN **HARJO**
-  LEONARD MARQUETTE **HARJO**
-  THOMAS SAMUEL **MCGEISEY, JR.**

ASSISTANT CHIEF
Vote for One (1)

-  LEWIS J. **JOHNSON**
-  FRANKLIN DWIGHT **MCGEISEY**
-  ROSA MAE **SMITH**
-  KELLY **TIGER, JR.**
-  GEORGE CHARLES **VIOLETTE**
-  THOMAS JAMES **YAHOLA**

GENERAL COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE
THOMAS PALMER BAND
VOTE FOR TWO (2)

- No Photo Available TIFFANY MICHELLE **AHGOOM**
-  FANNIE LOU **HARJO**
- No Photo Available DEWAYNE **MILLER**

QUESTION #1
General Council

Question: SHALL ARTICLE IV, SECTION 1, GENERAL COUNCIL, OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE IV - GENERAL COUNCIL
The legislative body of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall consist of two (2) band representatives elected from each of the following fourteen (14) Seminole bands: Tusekia Harjo; Tallahassee; Mekusuke; Thomas Palmer; Fushutche; Rewalke; Ceyvha; Eufaula; ~~Hvteyivike~~ **Hvteyivike**; Hecete; Nurcup Harjo; Ocese; Dosar Barkus; and ~~Caesar Bruner Band~~. There must be at least ten (10) members of a band to constitute band status. A band with less than ten (10) members will have no voice in the Council. Within 90 days from the approval date of this amendment, each band shall submit to the General Council written by-laws which shall describe how the band is governed. A band which has not submitted written by-laws shall have no voice in the Council. (As amended, February 25, 1989.)

YES ←
NO ←

QUESTION #2
Courts

Question: SHALL THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED IN ARTICLE XVI, COURTS, SECTION 2, AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE XVI - COURTS
Section 2. The jurisdiction exercised by the Courts of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall be limited to (a) matters arising on trust or restricted land within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma (b) ~~All matters other than Criminal - civil matters~~, whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries, arising between members of the Nation or involving nonmembers ~~who voluntarily submit themselves to the civil jurisdiction of the Nation's courts, provided that at least one party is Seminole, and~~ (c) matters over which the Nation may exercise jurisdiction pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 1901, et seq., or other federal law whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries; and (d) any other matter where jurisdiction is authorized by any federal, state, law, regulation or constitution. The original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall extend to a general superintending and administrative control over all inferior courts and all Agencies, Commissions and Boards created by law. The Supreme Court and District Court shall have power to hear and determine writs of habeas corpus, mandamus, quo warranto, certiorari, prohibition and such other remedial writs as may be provided by law and may exercise such other and further jurisdictions may be conferred by statute. The appellate and the original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall be invoked in the manner provided by law. The decision of the Supreme Court shall be in writing and shall be final.

YES ←
NO ←

QUESTION #3
Taxation Authority

Question: SHALL ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE TAXATION AUTHORITY AS INDICATED AS FOLLOWS:

Amended Article:
ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL

The General Council of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma, subject to any restrictions contained in the Constitution and laws of the United States, shall have the power to speak or act on behalf of the Nation in all matters in which the nation is empowered to act. The General Council shall exercise, subject further to any limitations imposed by this constitution, the following powers:
(i) To establish, levy and collect taxes within the territorial jurisdiction of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma.

YES ←
NO ←



SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA
OFFICIAL BALLOT
 GENERAL ELECTION
 Wewoka, Oklahoma
TUSEKIA HARJO BAND
 July 13, 2013

14

TO VOTE: Complete the arrow pointing to your choices like this:

SAMPLE SAMPLE

SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE

PRINCIPAL CHIEF

Vote for One (1)

No
Photo
Available

JOSEPH DANIEL
BILLIE



JEFFERY DEAN
HARJO



LEONARD MARQUETTE
HARJO



THOMAS SAMUEL
MCGEISEY, JR.

ASSISTANT CHIEF

Vote for One (1)



LEWIS J.
JOHNSON



FRANKLIN DWIGHT
MCGEISEY



ROSA MAE
SMITH



KELLY
TIGER, JR.



GEORGE CHARLES
VIOLETTE



THOMAS JAMES
YAHOLA

**GENERAL COUNCIL
 REPRESENTATIVE
 TUSEKIA HARJO BAND**

VOTE FOR TWO (2)



RALPH HOWARD
COKER



ROSETTA
COLEY



CHERI DAWN
HARDEEMAN



JANE
NORTHCOTT

**QUESTION #1
 General Council**

Question: SHALL ARTICLE IV, SECTION 1, *GENERAL COUNCIL*, OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:

ARTICLE IV - GENERAL COUNCIL

The legislative body of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall consist of two (2) band representatives elected from each of the following fourteen (14) Seminole bands: Tusekia Harjo; Tallahassee; Mekuskey; Thomas Palmer; Fushutche; Rewalke; Ceyvha; Eufaula; ~~Hvteyivike~~ Hvteyivike; Hecete; Nurcup Harjo; Ocese; Dosar Barkus; and ~~Caesar Bruner Band~~. There must be at least ten (10) members of a band to constitute band status. A band with less than ten (10) members will have no voice in the Council. Within 90 days from the approval date of this amendment, each band shall submit to the General Council written by-laws which shall describe how the band is governed. A band which has not submitted written by-laws shall have no voice in the Council. (As amended, February 25, 1989.)

YES

NO

**QUESTION #2
 Courts**

Question: SHALL THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED IN ARTICLE XVI, COURTS, SECTION 2, AS FOLLOWS WITH BOLD, UNDERLINED LANGUAGE AS NEW LANGUAGE TO BE ADDED AND STRIKETHROUGH WORDS FOR EXISTING LANGUAGE TO BE REMOVED IN THE FOLLOWING BALLOT LANGUAGE:

Amended Article:

ARTICLE XVI - COURTS

Section 2. The jurisdiction exercised by the Courts of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma shall be limited to (a) matters arising on trust or restricted land within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma (b) ~~All matters other than Criminal - civil matters~~, whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries, arising between members of the Nation or involving nonmembers ~~who voluntarily submit themselves to the civil jurisdiction of the Nation's courts~~, provided that at least one party is Seminole, and (c) matters over which the Nation may exercise jurisdiction pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 1901, et seq., or other federal law whether or not arising on trust or restricted land within said jurisdictional boundaries; and (d) any other matter where jurisdiction is authorized by any federal, state, law, regulation or constitution. The original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall extend to a general superintending and administrative control over all inferior courts and all Agencies, Commissions and Boards created by law. The Supreme Court and District Court shall have power to hear and determine writs of habeas corpus, mandamus, quo warranto, certiorari, prohibition and such other remedial writs as may be provided by law and may exercise such other and further jurisdictions may be conferred by statute. The appellate and the original jurisdiction of the Supreme Court shall be invoked in the manner provided by law. The decision of the Supreme Court shall be in writing and shall be final.

YES

NO

**QUESTION #3
 Taxation Authority**

Question: SHALL ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE SEMINOLE NATION OF OKLAHOMA BE AMENDED TO INCLUDE TAXATION AUTHORITY AS INDICATED AS FOLLOWS:

Amended Article:

ARTICLE V - POWER OF THE GENERAL COUNCIL

The General Council of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma, subject to any restrictions contained in the Constitution and laws of the United States, shall have the power to speak or act on behalf of the Nation in all matters in which the nation is empowered to act. The General Council shall exercise, subject further to any limitations imposed by this constitution, the following powers:

- (i) To establish, levy and collect taxes within the territorial jurisdiction of the Seminole Nation of Oklahoma.

YES

NO